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Subject: FW: ***** SPAM***** Taseko

From: HERBERT HOFER <email address removed>
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:38 PM

To: Prosperity Review [CEAA]

Subject: *****SPAM***** Taseko

From,

H & G Hofer

Re: Prosperity Review, - re: the submission of Wayne MC Crory on behalf of the TNG and the wildlife
component in particular.

To:
Panel Members,

It seems, that the increased bus and truck traffic on the access road will inevitably kill some animal,
maybe even a grizzly bear, and so on.

Always a sad event, since animals do not sit at home and watch TV.

However, having read the submissions of these so called wilderness lodges, many of them, when the
time comes, harbour these great hunters, from around the globe, who think nothing to shoot a treed
cougar for a pelt, or a grizzly, to have a fur in front of a far away fire place, hmnn all for a great profit...
These people really care about what ? The dirtiest profit of all,

Trophy hunting, legal they say. Why | ask ?

A mine will have an impact, no doubt, but a small one, in the big picture, seen the reclamation efforts at
Brenda, Highland Valley and Gibraltar, the proponent has a great record, and is bound by 108
additional regulations by the B.C. govt.

| am a proud Canadian too, but | can’t afford a chopper or a floatplane to see the back country, | need
a road to see it.
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Respectfully submitted,

H & G, Hofer
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